
MEMO

This political order was received from the Linder Farm Network to broadcast these political 
spots on this station.  As an affiliate of the network, we did not receive an order directly from 
the client. 

Scott Jensen for Governor is to run 3 ads per week, 7/13/2022-11/08/2022, 30 seconds, from 
6AM-2PM for a total of 51 spots in the Linder Farm Network programming. 







1

Lisa Johnston

From: abby@exploreokoboji.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 11:41 AM
To: 'Lisa Johnston'
Subject: FW: SCOTT JENSEN FOR GOVERNOR LFN POLITICAL ADVERTISING
Attachments: 07 8 2022 NAB-PB-19 - Scott Jensen for Governor - Linder Farm Network - FINAL.pdf

Here you go!  They forgot to attached it to the email. 
 
Thanks, 
Abby 
 
 
 

From: KOWZ & KRUE Traffic <traffic@kowzonline.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 11:39 AM 
To: ABBY@EXPLOREOKOBOJI.COM 
Subject: FW: SCOTT JENSEN FOR GOVERNOR LFN POLITICAL ADVERTISING 
 
 
 

Dear Linder Farm Network Affiliate, 

The Linder Farm Network has accepted Political Advertising or Issue Advertising of perceived national 
importance which is scheduled to start on Monday July  12th, 2022.  The attached PB-19 Form must be 
manually uploaded to your Online Public Inspection Political File within 1-Business Day of you receiving this 
note from us. 
 
Thank you kindly, 
 
Linder Farm Network Management Team 
 
Thank you,  
 
Kristina Klecker 
 
Traffic Manager 
KOWZ / KRUE / KFOW / LFN / KARL / KARZ / KKCK / KMHL / KNSG 
255 Cedardale Drive SE 
Owatonna, MN 55060 
Office: 507.444.9224 
  
 


